
DATE: May 9, 2000 
TO: 
FROM: Noreen Davis, Director, Division of Legal Services 

RE: 

Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Report' 

Walter D'Haeseleer, Director, Division of Teleomm e 'cations @ 
Docket No. 981643-TI; Initiation of show cause proceedings against USA Tele 
Corp. for violation of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., Interexchange Carrier Selection 

The total settlement amount of $12,000 was received in six installment payments 
beginning August 3,1999, and ending January 5,2000. All payments were forwarded to the 
Comptroller's Office upon receipt. Order No. PSC-99-1385-AS-TP, issued July 19, 1999, states 
that this docket may be closed administratively upon remittance of the settlement amount. The 
docket remained open pending USA Tele Cop ' s  initiation of an 800 service for warm tranfer of 
customers who contact the Commission to file complaints. The 800 service has been initiated 
and integrated into Consumer Affairs' warm transfer system. Since the settleme been paid, 
the 800 service established, and no further action is required, this docket 
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cc: Division of Telecommunications (Kennedy) 
Division of Legal Services (Fordham) 
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